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STATE OF WASHINGTON  
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 TO:  State Building Code Council Executive Committee and All Interested Parties 
 
FROM: Todd Beyreuther, Council Chair 
 
SUBJECT:  STATE BUILDING CODE COUNCIL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING   
 
LOCATION:    Zoom or phone option only: 

For Conference Zoom call: 888 788 0099, Password: 597219 
For Zoom click this link at the start of the meeting 
Meeting ID: 937 2833 7541  Password: 597219 
 

DATE:  Tuesday, February 18, 2025 
 
TIME:  10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
   

Public 
Comment 

 
Committee 

Action 
1. Welcome and Introductions    
2. Review and Approve Agenda X X 
3. Review and Approve Minutes 

• November 6, 2024 
X X 

4. Public Comment on Items Not on The Agenda X  
5. BFRW Codes Correlation Committee X X 
6. SB 5747 Testimony Discussion X X 
7. Review of Standing Committees Assignments X X 
8. Additional TAG Applications X X 
9. Energy Code TAGS request for Council 

Guidance on Site vs Source EUI X X 

10. Set Full Council Agenda for February 21 X X 
11. Adjourn   

 
Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 
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